
EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering,
The University of Michigan, Ann Arbor (1980, Cum
Laude)

Master of Science in Civil Engineering,
The University of Michigan, Ann Arbor (1981)

Juris Doctor
The Ohio State University, Columbus (1994)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Bechtel Energy Corp.
Ann Arbor, Michigan (1982 – 1984)

Giffel's Associates, Inc.
Southfield, Michigan (1984 – 1985)

Carl Walker Engineers, Inc.
Kalamazoo, Michigan (1985 – 1991)

URS Consultants, Inc. (Contract Hire)
Columbus, Ohio (1992 – 1993)

Arter & Hadden
Columbus, Ohio (1994 – 1997)

Structural Consultants, Inc.
Denver, Colorado (1997 – Present)

REGISTRATIONS

Alabama P.E. (33927-E)
Alberta P.E. (188710)
British Columbia (196034)
California P.E. (#C59762)
Colorado P.E. (#33508)
Iowa P.E. (#21894)
Kansas P.E. (#22905)
Michigan P.E. (#31634)
Mississippi P.E. (#27369)
Missouri P.E. (#2013039889)
Montana (#39407)
Nebraska P.E. (#E-14014)
North Dakota P.E. (#PE-6972)
Wisconsin P.E. (#36976)
Wyoming P.E. (#10663)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Society of Civil Engineers
SEI – Business Practices Committee Member
SEI – BIM Committee Member
Structural Engineers Association of Colorado
Business Management Committee
Denver Building Department Committee
President 2014
American Concrete Institute
American Institute of Steel Construction
DBIA Rocky Mountain Chapter

BACKGROUND

Paul has been a registered professional engineer since 1985 and has 30 years of experience as a consultant in the construction industry. He started as a project manager with SCI in 1997 and became an owner in 1999. He has held the title of Principal/President since January of 2002.



From 2002 through 2012 Paul served in the position of Vice President, and became President in January of 2013. Paul has a broad range of project experience at a national practice level with various building types, materials, codes, and project team and delivery formats. Paul's engineering training and experience are augmented by his legal training. He understands the relationships and responsibilities that exist among a project team, and has an appreciation of the risks inherent in each construction project borne by the various project participants. His design expertise and experience with a broad variety of structural systems and building types brings true versatility and creativity to the design process. Paul's commitment to integrity and superior client service ensure effective communication, efficient contract negotiation, and reliable marshalling of firm resources to fulfill project commitments.

SELECT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

PVHS Lemay Campus Additions and Parking Structure, Fort Collins, CO

Aspen Valley Hospital Phase 2 & Phase 3
Expansion/Renovation, Aspen, CO

University of Denver-Evans Parking Garage, Denver, CO

NJHC Smith Clinic and Laboratories, Denver, CO

St. Anthony's West MOB I and MOB II, Lakewood, CO

The Children's Hospital, MOB – Urgent Care Clinic,
Broomfield, CO

Rangely Replacement Hospital, Rangely, CO

PUBLICATIONS

Structure Magazine May 2012
"Adopting New Technologies into Your Business"

